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To, 
ALL BIDDERS, 

 
Sub: Corrigendum-01: Issuance of Clarifications. 
 
Scope of Work: SUPPLY, FABRICATION, MANUFACTURING, TRANSPORTATION, RECEIPT AT SITE AND ERECTION OF PRE ENGINEERED AND RE-
ERECTABLE TYPE 04 NO. CLOSED STORAGE SHED (SIZE 60MX15M),  AT 2X660 MW NTPC TALCHER ODISHA. 
References: 

1. E-Tender Spec No: BHE/PW/PUR/TLPRT-PEB SHED/2702  
2. NIC Tender ID: 2023_BHEL_21861_1  

Bidders to kindly take note of the following: 
================================================================================================================= 
AA) ISSUANCE OF CLARIFICATIONS:  

Sl. 
No 

Reference 
Document 

Reference 
Chapter/Annexure 

Reference 
Tender Clause Query/Clarification Required BHEL Reply 

1 
NITAndVolITechBid
2702R1- Page 59 of 
74, 3.1.1 - c 

Chapter III 
Page 59 of 74, 
3.1.1 - c 

a). Size of the Bidder Office? b). Size of the 
Canteen? c). Size of the storage building?      

for construction work, adequate 
arrangement to be done by 
contractor. 

2 
NITAndVolITechBid
2702R1 

Chapter III 
- Page 59 of 74, 
3.1.1 - d List of Equipments? 

for construction work, adequate 
arrangement to be done by 
contractor. 

3 
NITAndVolITechBid
2702R1 

Chapter III 
- Page 59 of 74, 
3.1.1 - f 

What will be the Number of Buckets as 
well as Extinguisher? 

for construction work, adequate 
arrangement to be done by 
contractor. 

4 
NITAndVolITechBid
2702R1-  

Chapter III 
Page 59 of 74, 
3.1.1 - g Which type of Fencing? 

for construction work, adequate 
arrangement to be done by 
contractor. 

5 
NITAndVolITechBid
2702R1-  

Chapter III 
Page 59 of 74, 
3.1.2 - a 

Size of the Labour Colony? When work will 
be completed, The Bidder will be 
Demobilization the Labour Colony? 

Layout Drawing already provided in 
VolIF. After Completion of work bidder 
has to demobilize the labour colony. 

6 
NITAndVolITechBid
2702R1-  

Chapter III Page 59 of 74, 
3.1.2 - b Sizes internal roads? 

Layout Drawing already provided in 
VolIF 
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All other Terms and conditions of the Tender Specification shall remain unaltered unless expressly amended by BHEL in writing. Bidders are requested to submit 
as a part of their offer, a copy of this corrigendum duly Digitally countersigned by the authorized signatory as a token of Bidder’s unqualified acceptance of this 
corrigendum.  
 

BIDDERS MAY PLEASE NOTE THAT SUBJECT TENDER IS E-TENDER AND THE OFFER IS TO BE SUBMITTED ONLY IN E-PROCUREMENT PORTAL 
https://eprocurebhel.co.in   
BIDDERS WHO HAVE ALREADY SUBMITTED THEIR OFFERS PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF THIS CORRIGENDUM IN E-TENDER PORTAL ARE REQUIRED TO RE-
SUBMIT THEIR OFFER AFTER TAKING COGNIZANCE OF THIS CORRIGENDUM. 
 

 
Thanking you,  

Yours faithfully, 
 

GM (Purchase) 


